

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2018-01-15 9:25:29 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: Anthony's comments on OM
Attachments: Anthony comments edits SETOR1-#6828375-v3-Fair_Hydro_-_Form_of_Confidential_Offering_Memorandum.DOCX

Anthony and Jeannette,

I've added comments to some of Anthony's proposed changes (all in square brackets and start with MB:). Do you have time for a call to walk through them and confirm which comments we need to make?

Michael

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: January 13, 2018 1:12 PM
To: Peter Hamilton; Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Glenn Zacher
Subject: Anthony's comments on OM

My suggested tracked edits over top of PH's.

Regards.

From: Peter Hamilton [<mailto:PHamilton@stikeman.com>]
Sent: January 11, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Glenn Zacher
Subject: Workshare Professional Document Distribution

Please see attached. Please note that due to technical issues I have not yet been able to make the couple changes we discussed in the charts.

Please let me know if you have further comments.

The following files have been attached to this mail by Workshare Professional...

SETOR1-#6828375-v3-Fair_Hydro_-_Form_of_Confidential_Offering_Memorandum.DOCX (MS WORD)
WSComparison__6828375_1-_6828375_3.pdf (PDF)